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From: Mikael Lage <Mikael.Lage@caseys.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 2:06 PM
To: Air.Pollution Control <Air.Pollution.Control@tn.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Casey's #3341
 

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Please find the attached application.
 
Thank you!
 

Mikael Lage | EPA
CASEY’S STORE SUPPORT CENTER
POSITIVE, POLITE, PROFESSIONAL, PROUD
One SE Convenience Blvd. | Ankeny, IA
50021
515-381-4633
www.caseys.com
mikael.lage@caseys.com

 
GREEN Please don’t print this e-mail unless really necessary.
 
ANTI-VIRUS NOTICE: Any recipient of this email must be running an Anti-Virus program and must be actively subscribed to the vendor to
receive virus definition updates as they become available. Any recipient not running an Anti-Virus program must delete this email within
24 hours from all folders within your email program and any email address contained in this message must NOT be added to any type of
address book on recipient's computer.
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any files transmitted with it should be regarded as confidential and intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom the message is addressed. If this email was sent to you by mistake, please notify the sender
immediately by replying to the message and then delete it from all systems. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

 

mailto:Air.Pollution.Control@tn.gov
mailto:APC.Permitting@tn.gov
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.caseys.com/__;!!PRtDf9A!sk--KzKHrfYPP-rf2bQ399He2Mz8uIp-6bTUfa9Qbsis8SJ2aM1E5JRTTt01h_WZMQnX9n292mbJ0Z_tuIBpUeEQx-Jx0Ds$
mailto:mikael.lage@caseys.com
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DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION 
DIVISION OF AIR POLLUTION CONTROL 
William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower 


312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, 15
th
 Floor, Nashville, TN 37243


Telephone: (615) 532-0554, Email: Air.Pollution.Control@TN.gov 


NOTICE OF INTENT (NOI) FOR DIVISION OF AIR POLLUTION 
CONTROL PERMIT-BY-RULE (PBR) 


FACILITY INFORMATION 


Organization’s legal name 


Facility name (if different from legal name) 


Site address (St./Rd./Hwy.) County name 


City Zip code 


CONTACT INFORMATION (RESPONSIBLE PERSON) 


Responsible person/Authorized contact Phone number with area code 


Mailing address (St./Rd./Hwy.) Fax number with area code 


City State Zip code Email address 


CONTACT INFORMATION (TECHNICAL) 


Principal technical contact Phone number with area code 


Mailing address (St./Rd./Hwy.) Fax number with area code 


City State Zip code Email address 


TYPE OF NOTIFICATION OF AUTHORIZATION (NOA) REQUESTED 


New Construction Existing Source w/o Permit 
Replace Existing Permit 
with PBR 


Change of Ownership 


Construction Starting Date: Emission Source Reference Number: 


Construction Completion Date: Existing Permit Number: 


Describe changes and/or modifications that have been made, since the last permit application or NOI: 
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PERMIT-BY-RULE CATEGORY 


For which PBR category is an NOA being requested? 
Potentially eligible categories are listed at Tenn. Comp. R. & Regs. 1200-03-09-.07(5). 


Gasoline Dispensing Facility Yes  No 


Auto body refinishing subject to 6H Yes  No 


 Stationary emergency engine Yes  No 


If Auto Body refinishing facility is not subject to 
40 CFR 63 Subpart HHHHHH Miscellaneous 
Surface Coating and Paint Stripping rule (6H 
rule), complete Opt-Out petition instead of this 
form


CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY 


The facility at which this source is located does not have the 
potential to emit 100 tons per year or greater of any air pollutant 
subject to regulation and has not taken limits to reduce its potential to 
emit below this threshold.  


Agree Disagree 


The facility at which this source is located does not have the 
potential to emit ten (10) tons per year or more of a single hazardous 
air pollutant or twenty-five (25) tons per year or more of any 
combination of hazardous air pollutants and has not taken limits to 
reduce its potential to emit below these thresholds. 


Agree Disagree 


The facility is/is not located in a county designated serious, severe, 
or extreme non-attainment for ozone.  


Is Is Not 


If the facility at which this source is located is in a county designated 
serious, severe, or extreme non-attainment for ozone, this source 
does not have the potential to emit ten (10) tons per year or more of 
nitrogen oxides or volatile organic compounds. 


Agree Disagree 


SOURCE-SPECIFIC INFORMATION 


Gasoline Dispensing Facilities Maximum monthly throughput in gallons 


List Pollution Control Devices 
(equipment such as submerged 
fill or Stage I vapor controls. If 
equipment details are known, list 
them. If not, list if submerged fill 
or Stage I vapor controls are 
present) 


Auto Body Refinishing (If facility 
is not subject to 6H, complete 
Opt-Out petition instead of this 
form) 


Methylene chloride used? Yes No 


List Pollution Control Devices 
(include paint booths, HVLP, and 
similar pollution control devices) 



https://tdec.tn.gov/etdec/DownloadFile.aspx?row_id=CN-1532

https://www.epa.gov/green-book

https://www.epa.gov/green-book

https://tdec.tn.gov/etdec/DownloadFile.aspx?row_id=CN-1532





 APC 202 


Page 3 of 3 
CN- 1514   (Rev. 03/23)   RDA-1298 


Emergency Stationary Engine(s) – Please complete the following information for all emergency stationary engines. If 
additional room is needed, please attach a separate page with the remaining engines and required information. 


Number 
of 


Engines 


Brief 
Description of 


Engine 
Purpose 


Operated only during 
emergencies


1
Engine 


Manufacture 
Date(s) 


(approximate)
2 


Engine 
Capacity in 


Horsepower
3 


Engine Fuel 
Type(s) 


List Pollution 
Control Devices 


(such as low 
NOX burner) 


Yes No


Yes No 


Yes  No 


Yes  No 


Yes  No 


Yes  No 


Yes  No 


_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
1
 A maximum of 100 hours of non-emergency operation per calendar year as allowed within the provisions of the rule. 


2
 If an engine is known to be manufactured prior to April 2005, you may indicate ‘manufactured prior to April 2005’ without 
having to approximate the manufactured date. 


3
 If the engine serves a generator, be sure to list the engine power output, not the generator electrical output. 


SIGNATURE 


Based upon information and belief formed after a reasonable inquiry, I, as the responsible person of the above 
mentioned facility, certify that the information contained in this application and any attached application(s) is accurate 
and true to the best of my knowledge. As specified in TCA Section 39-16-702(a)(4), this declaration is made under 
penalty of perjury. 


Responsible person signature (application must be signed before it will be processed) Date 


Responsible person printed name  Title Phone number with 
area code 





		Organizations legal name: CASEY'S MARKETING COMPANY

		Facility name if different from legal name: CASEY'S GENERAL STORE #3341

		Site address StRdHwy: 5595 SKYHAWK PKWY

		County name: WEAKLEY

		City: MARTIN

		Zip code: 38237

		Responsible personAuthorized contact: CASEY'S MARKETING COMPANY

		Phone number with area code: 515-381-4633

		Mailing address StRdHwy: 3305 SE DELEWARE AVE

		Fax number with area code: 

		City_2: ANKENY

		State: IA

		Zip code_2: 50021

		Email address: MIKAEL.LAGE@CASEYS.COM

		Principal technical contact: 

		Phone number with area code_2: 

		Mailing address StRdHwy_2: 

		Fax number with area code_2: 

		City_3: 

		State_2: 

		Zip code_3: 

		Email address_2: 

		Construction Starting Date: 

		Emission Source Reference Number: 

		Construction Completion Date: 

		Existing Permit Number: 

		Describe changes andor modifications that have been made since the last permit application or NOI: 

		Maximum monthly throughput in gallonsList Pollution Control Devices equipment such as submerged fill or Stage I vapor controls If equipment details are known list them If not list if submerged fill or Stage I vapor controls are present: Interstitial Monitoring 
Stage 1 

		List Pollution Control Devices include paint booths HVLP and similar pollution control devices: 

		Number of EnginesRow1: 

		Brief Description of Engine PurposeRow1: 

		Engine Manufacture Dates approximate 2Yes No: 

		Engine Capacity in Horsepower 3Yes No: 

		Engine Fuel TypesYes No: 

		List Pollution Control Devices such as low NOX burnerYes No: 

		Number of EnginesRow2: 

		Brief Description of Engine PurposeRow2: 

		Engine Manufacture Dates approximate 2Yes No_2: 

		Engine Capacity in Horsepower 3Yes No_2: 

		Engine Fuel TypesYes No_2: 

		List Pollution Control Devices such as low NOX burnerYes No_2: 

		Number of EnginesRow3: 

		Brief Description of Engine PurposeRow3: 

		Engine Manufacture Dates approximate 2Yes No_3: 

		Engine Capacity in Horsepower 3Yes No_3: 

		Engine Fuel TypesYes No_3: 

		List Pollution Control Devices such as low NOX burnerYes No_3: 

		Number of EnginesRow4: 

		Brief Description of Engine PurposeRow4: 

		Engine Manufacture Dates approximate 2Yes No_4: 

		Engine Capacity in Horsepower 3Yes No_4: 

		Engine Fuel TypesYes No_4: 

		List Pollution Control Devices such as low NOX burnerYes No_4: 

		Number of EnginesRow5: 

		Brief Description of Engine PurposeRow5: 

		Engine Manufacture Dates approximate 2Yes No_5: 

		Engine Capacity in Horsepower 3Yes No_5: 

		Engine Fuel TypesYes No_5: 

		List Pollution Control Devices such as low NOX burnerYes No_5: 

		Number of EnginesRow6: 

		Brief Description of Engine PurposeRow6: 

		Engine Manufacture Dates approximate 2Yes No_6: 

		Engine Capacity in Horsepower 3Yes No_6: 

		Engine Fuel TypesYes No_6: 

		List Pollution Control Devices such as low NOX burnerYes No_6: 

		Number of EnginesRow7: 

		Brief Description of Engine PurposeRow7: 

		Engine Manufacture Dates approximate 2Yes No_7: 

		Engine Capacity in Horsepower 3Yes No_7: 

		Engine Fuel TypesYes No_7: 

		List Pollution Control Devices such as low NOX burnerYes No_7: 

		Date: 11/21/2023

		Responsible person printed name: MIKAEL LAGE

		Title: EPA ASSISTNAT

		Phone number with area code_3: 515-381-4633

		New Construction check: Off

		Replace Existing Check: Yes

		Existing w/o permit check: Off

		Change of Ownership Check: Off

		GDF Yes Check: Yes

		GDF No Check: Off

		Auto Body Yes Check: Off

		Auto Body No Check: Yes

		Emergency Engine Yes Check: Off

		Emergency Engine No Check: Yes

		Statement 1 Agree: Yes

		Statement 1 Disagree: Off

		Statement 2 Agree: Yes

		Statement 2 Disagree: Off

		Statement 3 Is: Off

		Statement 3 Is Not: Yes

		Statement 4 Agree: Yes

		Statement 4 Disagree: Off

		GDF Maximum Monthly Throughput: 97383.46 

		Auto Body MeCl used Yes: Off

		Auto Body MeCl used No: Yes

		Emergency Operation Yes Row 1: Off

		Emergency Operation Yes Row 2: Off

		Emergency Operation Yes Row 3: Off

		Emergency Operation Yes Row 4: Off

		Emergency Operation Yes Row 5: Off

		Emergency Operation Yes Row 6: Off

		Emergency Operation Yes Row 7: Off

		Emergency Operation No Row 7: Off

		Emergency Operation No Row 6: Off

		Emergency Operation No Row  5: Off

		Emergency Operation No Row 4: Off

		Emergency Operation No Row 3: Off

				2023-11-21T13:14:45-0600

		Mikael Lage
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DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION 
DIVISION OF AIR POLLUTION CONTROL 
William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower 

312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, 15th Floor, Nashville, TN 37243
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

New Construction Existing Source w/o Permit Replace Existing Permit 
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

CASEY'S MARKETING COMPANY

CASEY'S GENERAL STORE #3341

5595 SKYHAWK PKWY WEAKLEY

MARTIN 38237

CASEY'S MARKETING COMPANY 515-381-4633

3305 SE DELEWARE AVE

ANKENY IA 50021 MIKAEL.LAGE@CASEYS.COM
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PERMIT-BY-RULE CATEGORY
For which PBR category is an NOA being requested?

Potentially eligible categories are listed at Tenn. Comp. R. & Regs. 1200-03-09-.07(5).

Gasoline Dispensing Facility Yes No

Auto body refinishing subject to 6H Yes No

Stationary emergency engine Yes No

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

97383.46

Interstitial Monitoring
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
emergencies1

Engine
Manufacture 

Date(s) 
(approximate)2

Engine
Capacity in 

Horsepower3

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
1 A maximum of 100 hours of non-emergency operation per calendar year as allowed within the provisions of the rule. 
2 If an engine is known to be manufactured prior to April 2005, you may indicate ‘manufactured prior to April 2005’ without 
having to approximate the manufactured date. 

3 If the engine serves a generator, be sure to list the engine power output, not the generator electrical output. 

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

Mikael Lage Digitally signed by Mikael Lage 
Date: 2023.11.21 13:14:45 -06'00'

11/21/2023

MIKAEL LAGE EPA ASSISTNAT
515-381-4633


